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originally left to decompose outside,
possibly on a scaffold, or were buried
and subsequently eroded out of the
burial site, or were excavated. Officials
of the Kansas State Historical Society
have determined that this individual
belonged to one of the Tribal Nations
that are historically known to have been
in present-day Cheyenne County,
Kansas.

Determinations Made by the Kansas
State Historical Society

Officials of the Kansas State Historical
Society have determined that:

e Pursuant to 25 U.S.C. 3001(9), the
human remains described in this notice
represent the physical remains of one
individual of Native American ancestry.

e Pursuant to 25 U.S.C. 3001(2), there
is a relationship of shared group
identity that can be reasonably traced
between the Native American human
remains and the Cheyenne and Arapaho
Tribes, Oklahoma [previously listed as
Cheyenne-Arapaho Tribes of
Oklahomal].

Additional Requestors and Disposition

Lineal descendants or representatives
of any Indian Tribe or Native Hawaiian
organization not identified in this notice
that wish to request transfer of control
of these human remains should submit
a written request with information in
support of the request to Robert J.
Hoard, Kansas State Historical Society,
6425 SW 6th Avenue, Topeka, KS
66615—1099, telephone (785) 272-8681
Ext. 269, email robert.hoard@ks.gov, by
April 1, 2021. After that date, if no
additional requestors have come
forward, transfer of control of the
human remains to the Cheyenne and
Arapaho Tribes, Oklahoma [previously
listed as Cheyenne-Arapaho Tribes of
Oklahoma] may proceed.

The Kansas State Historical Society is
responsible for notifying The Consulted
Tribes that this notice has been
published.

Dated: February 5, 2021.

Melanie O’Brien,

Manager, National NAGPRA Program.
[FR Doc. 2021-04256 Filed 3—1-21; 8:45 am]
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ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The National Park Service is
soliciting electronic comments on the
significance of properties nominated
before February 20, 2021, for listing or
related actions in the National Register
of Historic Places.

DATES: Comments should be submitted
electronically by March 17, 2021.

ADDRESSES: Comments are encouraged
to be submitted electronically to
National Register Submissions@
nps.gov with the subject line “Public
Comment on <property or proposed
district name, (County) State>.”” If you
have no access to email you may send
them via U.S. Postal Service and all
other carriers to the National Register of
Historic Places, National Park Service,
1849 C Street NW, MS 7228,
Washington, DC 20240.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
properties listed in this notice are being
considered for listing or related actions
in the National Register of Historic
Places. Nominations for their
consideration were received by the
National Park Service before February
20, 2021. Pursuant to Section 60.13 of
36 CFR part 60, comments are being
accepted concerning the significance of
the nominated properties under the
National Register criteria for evaluation.

Before including your address, phone
number, email address, or other
personal identifying information in your
comment, you should be aware that
your entire comment—including your
personal identifying information—may
be made publicly available at any time.
While you can ask us in your comment
to withhold your personal identifying
information from public review, we
cannot guarantee that we will be able to
do so.

Nominations submitted by State or
Tribal Historic Preservation Officers:

CALIFORNIA

Sacramento County

Jefferson, Thomas, School, 1619 N St.,
Sacramento, SG100006319

North Sacramento School, 670 Dixieanne
Ave., Sacramento, SG100006320

Santa Clara County

Pomeroy Green, 1087—-1151 Pomeroy Ave.
and 3201-3289 Benton St., Santa Clara,
SG100006330

GEORGIA

Effingham County

Springfield Historic District, Roughly
bounded by Railroad and 2nd Aves.,
Laberta Cir., Early, Cedar, 3rd, and 4th Sts.,
Springfield, SG100006329

Fulton County

Methodist Cemetery, 100 Woodstock St.,
Roswell, SG100006327

Upson County

Silvertown Historic District, Approx. 1 mile
north of downtown along GA 19,
Thomaston, SG100006336

KANSAS

Douglas County

Zimmerman Steel Company (Lawrence,
Kansas MPS), 701 E 19th St., Lawrence,
MP100006322

Ellis County

Washington Grade School, (Public Schools of
Kansas MPS), 305 Main St., Hays,
MP100006323

McPherson County

Pearson, Anton, House and Studio, 505
South Main St., Lindsborg, SG100006324

Miami County

Miami County Mercantile Company, 121
South Pearl St., Paola, SG100006325

Sedgwick County

Garvey Center, 200—-220-250-300 West
Douglas Ave., Wichita, SG100006328

Shawnee County

Evergreen Court Apartments, 3311-3321 SW
10th Ave., Topeka, SG100006326

MAINE

Androscoggin County

Lincoln Street Fire Station, 188 Lincoln St.,
Lewiston, SG100006334

Franklin County

Phillips High School, 96 Main St., Phillips,
SG100006335

MICHIGAN

Benzie County

Frostic, Gwen, Studio, 5140 River Rd.,
Benzonia Township, SG100006321

UTAH

Tooele County

Black Rock Site, 2.5 mi. west of jct. UT 202
and I 80, Lake Point vicinity, SG100006332

WASHINGTON

Chelan County

Brown’s First Addition Historic District, 900
blk. of South Highland Dr., Wenatchee,
SG100006343

Additional documentation has been
received for the following resource:

UTAH

Cache County

Clarkston Tithing Granary (Additional
Documentation) (Tithing Offices and
Granaries of the Mormon Church TR), 80
West Center St., Clarkston, AD85000250

Nomination submitted by Federal
Preservation Officers:

The State Historic Preservation
Officer reviewed the following
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nomination and responded to the
Federal Preservation Officer within 45
days of receipt of the nomination and
supports listing the property in the
National Register of Historic Places.

INDIANA

Floyd County

U.S. Court House and Federal Office
Building, 121 West Spring St., New
Albany, SG100006338

Authority: Section 60.13 of 36 CFR part 60.
Dated: February 23, 2021.

Sherry A. Frear,

Chief, National Register of Historic Places/
National Historic Landmarks Program.

[FR Doc. 2021-04249 Filed 3-1-21; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4312-52-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation Nos. 701-TA-637 and 731-
TA-1471 (Final)]

Large Vertical Shaft Engines From
China

Determinations

On the basis of the record * developed
in the subject investigations, the United
States International Trade Commission
(“Commission”) determines, pursuant
to the Tariff Act of 1930 (‘‘the Act”),
that an industry in the United States is
materially injured by reason of imports
of large vertical shaft engines from
China, provided for in subheadings
8407.90.10, 8407.90.90, and 8409.91.99
of the Harmonized Tariff Schedule of
the United States, that have been found
by the U.S. Department of Commerce
(“Commerce”’) to be sold in the United
States at less than fair value (“LTFV”’),
and to be subsidized by the government
of China.2

Background

The Commission instituted these
investigations effective January 15,
2020, following receipt of petitions filed
with the Commission and Commerce by
the Coalition of American Vertical
Engine Producers (Kohler Co., Kohler,
Wisconsin and Briggs & Stratton
Corporation, Wauwatosa, Wisconsin).
The final phase of the investigations
was scheduled by the Commission
following notification of preliminary
determinations by Commerce that

1The record is defined in § 207.2(f) of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19
CFR 207.2(f)).

2The Commission also finds that imports subject
to Commerce’s affirmative critical circumstances
determination are not likely to undermine seriously
the remedial effect of the antidumping duty order
on large vertical shaft engines from China.

imports of large vertical shaft engines
from China were subsidized within the
meaning of section 703(b) of the Act (19
U.S.C. 1671b(b)) and sold at LTFV
within the meaning of 733(b) of the Act
(19 U.S.C. 1673b(b)). Notice of the
scheduling of the final phase of the
Commission’s investigations and of a
public hearing to be held in connection
therewith was given by posting copies
of the notice in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, Washington, DC, and by
publishing the notice in the Federal
Register on September 18, 2020 (85 FR
58384). In light of the restrictions on
access to the Commission building due
to the COVID-19 pandemic, the
Commission conducted its hearing
through written testimony and video
conference on January 5, 2021. All
persons who requested the opportunity
were permitted to participate.

The Commission made these
determinations pursuant to §§ 705(b)
and 735(b) of the Act (19 U.S.C.
1671d(b) and 19 U.S.C. 1673d(b)). It
completed and filed its determinations
in these investigations on February 24,
2021. The views of the Commission are
contained in USITC Publication 5162
(February 2021), entitled Large Vertical
Shaft Engines from China: Investigation
Nos. 701-TA-637 and 731-TA-1471
(Final).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: February 24, 2021.

Lisa Barton,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2021-04201 Filed 3-1-21; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-1252]

Certain Robotic Floor Cleaning
Devices and Components Thereof
Institution of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
January 28, 2021, under section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, on
behalf of iRobot Corporation of Bedford,
Massachusetts. The complaint alleges
violations of section 337 based upon the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, and the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain robotic floor cleaning devices
and components thereof by reason of

infringement of certain claims of U.S.
Patent No. 9,884,423 (‘“‘the 423 patent”);
U.S. Patent No. 10,813,517 (“the ’517
patent”); U.S. Patent No. 10,835,096
(“the ’096 patent”); U.S. Patent No.
7,571,511 (“the ’511 patent”); and U.S.
Patent No. 10,296,007 (“the '007
patent”). The complaint further alleges
that an industry in the United States
exists as required by the applicable
Federal Statute.

The complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue a
limited exclusion order and cease and
desist orders.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help
accessing EDIS, please email
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on (202) 205-1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205—
2000. General information concerning
the Commission may also be obtained
by accessing its internet server at
https://www.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Katherine Hiner, Office of Docket
Services, U.S. International Trade
Commission, telephone (202) 205-1802.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Authority: The authority for institution of
this investigation is contained in section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19
U.S.C. 1337, and in section 210.10 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2020).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
February 25, 2021, Ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain products
identified in paragraph (2) by reason of
infringement of one or more of claims
1-4, 6-9, 12-15, 18, 20-23, 25, and 26
of the "423 patent; claims 1, 3, 4, 9, and
10 of the ’517 patent; claims 1, 3—6, 8—
10, 12-14, 16-19, 21-23, 25 and 26 of
the '096 patent; claims 1, 8-12, 14, 16,
18, 19, 22-25, 3234, 36, 37, 55, 56, and
62 of the ’511 patent; and claims 1, 5,
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